## Los Rios College Federation of Teachers 2126 K Street Sacramento, CA 95816 March 15, 2017

**Present:** KC Boylan, Belinda Lum, Robert Perrone, Gabriel Torres, Jason Newman, Annette Barfield, James Telles, Wayne Olts, Bill Miller, Paul Baltimore, Oranit Limmaneeprasert, Zack Dowell, Linda Sneed, Beth Verhage, Michael Angelone, Walter Kawamoto, Jesus Limon, Teresa Aldredge, Angelo Williams

**Excused**: Dean Murakami, Sandra Guzman, Dennis Smith, Lanny Hertzberg, Clarence Stokes, Alex Peshkoff **Absent**:

- **I.** Boylan convenes the LRCFT Executive Board 3:00 PM
- **II.** Approval of minutes for March 1, 2017 approved by consensus with changes. Agenda is approved by consensus.
- III. Public comment: Bryan Ha, CFT Lobbyist, speaks to board members about upcoming legislative bills CFT has introduced and will be supporting.

## IV. Liaison Reports:

1. LCLAA – Kawamoto reports on his report to LCLAA on behalf of LRCFT.

#### Action

## V. <u>ASCCC Raffle Gift</u>: (1<sup>st</sup> Reading/Suspension/Action)

Boylan discusses upcoming plenary session and request for a raffle gift to be donated by LRCFT. Miller moves to suspend the rules, Limmpaneeprasert seconds the motion. Motion passes by consensus. Sneed moves LRCFT donate a raffle gift of up to \$500 to the ASCCC, Miller seconds the motion. Miller asks the board if this donation should be ongoing and if it is a good use of union funds. Boylan expresses the value of building and keeping positive relationships and is in support of the donation. Motion passes by consensus.

#### Discussion

## VI. <u>Building Power</u>:

- 1. SCC Miller reports on SCC activities and events held on campus. All events are listed on the LRCFT website calendar with descriptions of each event. Miller reports on Know Your Rights and the DACA workshops held on campus. The upcoming Part-time Conference is discussed.
- 2. CRC Sneed reports on CRC calendar of events. The calendar was sent out electronically. The Part-time Round Table workshop was rescheduled to this coming Friday. The Part-time Conference will be held on April 28<sup>th</sup> at SCC from 1:00 PM to 5:00 PM.
- 3. ARC Verhage reports on the Part-time Hiring Process workshop. Verhage has been working on signing up agency fee payers. Limmaneeprasert reports on Immigrant Rights workshop held at ARC.
- 4. FLC Baltimore has been working on the Part-time Conference and signing up agency fee payers.

# VII. <u>CFT Convention Update</u>:

Boylan reports on LRCFT reception to be held at Ambrosia on Saturday, April 1<sup>st</sup> at 7:00 PM. The LRCFT suite will be available for delegates to meet, drinks and snacks will be available. Sneed reports on CFT's slate for elections. College presidents will reach out to new delegates for a new delegate orientation if needed.

#### VIII. March for Science:

Boylan discusses upcoming March for Science which will be held on April 22<sup>nd</sup>. Lum suggests LRCFT designate a meeting location for LRCFT faculty so the group can march together.

# IX. SCC Centennial:

LRCFT is hosting a table for ten at the Centennial Gala, Boylan requests board members who are interested sign up. The event is at the Sheraton Grand on March 25<sup>th</sup>.

### Reports

### X. President's Reports:

- 1. SCC Barfield reports attorneys from California Rural Legal Assistance (CRLA) will be attending the next DACA workshop which will be held on April 5<sup>th</sup>. Interviews for SCC President have been pushed out again.
- 2. CRC Newman reports on continued issues with VP of Instructions and Deans. CRC will hold Weingarten Rights and DACA workshops on campus. Sneed reports on issues with Los Rios electronic distribution lists.
- 3. ARC Limmaneeprasert reports the Part-time interview workshop was successful. ARC will hold a Contract Education workshop on April 6<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. FLC Boylan discusses sabbatical leave process at other colleges and right of appointment for LRCFT.

#### **XI.** Negotiations Report:

Boylan reports on negotiations progress. The team is just ending the first part of the negotiations process which is identifying and discussing issues. Boylan reviews the process with board members.

## XII. <u>PAFC Report</u>:

Kawamoto reports on the Latino Democratic Club meeting. Kawamoto will continue to attend LCLAA meetings on behalf of LRCFT. LCLAA will hold a May 1 rally. Planning for the Elk Grove City Council meeting at the CRC Elk Grove Center is ongoing.

Meeting adjourned 4:35 PM	
Dean Murakami, President	Bill Miller, Secretary-Treasurer